
BOARD MEETING: Organizational 
DATE:   Wednesday, July 12, 2023 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:  Naples High School Cafeteria 
 
I. Organizational Meeting Called to Order 

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call 
 

IV. Constitutional Oaths of Office 
 

V. Adopt the Agenda of the Organizational and Regular Meetings of July 12, 2023  (Board Action) 
 

VI. Nominations and Election of Officers       
President          (Board Action) 
1st Vice President          (Board Action) 
2nd Vice President          (Board Action) 
Constitutional oaths of office administered by District Clerk  

 

VII. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize those of you who 
wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future response or 
action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to the attention 
of the Superintendent privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The Board of 
Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond to public comments 
directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting. 
 

VIII. Board of Education Committee Sign-up 
 

IX. Appointment of Officers         (Board Action) 
• School District Clerk 
• School District Treasurer 
• Deputy School District Treasurers 

• School District Tax Collector 
• Deputy School District Tax Collector 
• School District Claims Auditor  

 

X. Other Appointments         (Board Action) 
• School Physician/Nurse Practitioner 
• School Attorneys 
• School Attorney for Personnel Relations 
• Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account 
• Deputy Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account 
• Attendance Officer 
• District Independent Auditor  
• District Bond Counsel 
• District Municipal Advisor 
• Committee & Sub-Committee on Special Education 
• Committee on Pre-School Special Education 
• Alternate CSE/CPSE Chairpersons 
• Records Access Officer 
• FOIL Appeals Officer 
• Records Management Officer 
• Asbestos LEA Designee 

• Homeless Children & Youth Liaison Designee 
• Title IX/ ADA Compliance Officer 
• Section 504 Compliance Officer 
• Surrogate Parent/Parent Representative 
• Special Education Mediation 
• Medicaid Compliance Officer 
• Civil Rights Compliance Officer 
• Sexual Harassment Officer 
• Emergency Response Coordinators 
• Chemical Hygiene Officer 
• Dignity for All Students Act (DASA) Coordinator 
• Chief Emergency Officer 
• Data Protection Officer 
• Extra-Classroom Chief Faculty Counselor 
 

 

XI. Designations          (Board Action) 
• Official Bank Depositories 
• Official Newspaper 
• Petty Cash Fund Account 



• Chief School Officer or School Business Official to Certify Payrolls 
• Chief School Officer or School Business Official as School Purchasing Agent 
• Official Bank Signatories 
• Chief School Officer or School Business Official to authorize award of bond anticipation 
  notes in the absence of the Board President 
• Official Board of Education Meeting Dates 

 

XII. Authorizations          (Board Action) 
 • Chief School Officer or School Business Official to approve Budget Transfers 
 • Chief School Officer or School Business Official or School District Clerk where applicable, authorized to 

sign applications for any and all Federal Funds/Grants; BOCES Contracts and Agreements 
• Participation in the National School Lunch Program 
• Conferences, Conventions, Workshops Attendance 
• Mileage Reimbursement 
• Medical Physicals 
• Re-adopt School Board Policies; Code of Ethics; and School Safety Plan 
• Code of Conduct 
• Chief School Officer or School Business Official to employ temporary, part-time, per diem or substitute 
personnel 

• Chief School Officer or School Business Official to approve the travel and other business expenses of 
teaching and non-teaching personnel 

• District Treasurer or Deputy District Treasurers to pay invoices or billings the School Business Official 
deems necessary to be in the best interest of the District. 

• Appointment of an Impartial Hearing Officer (HO) 
• Bonding of Personnel 

 

XIII. Adjourn the Organization Meeting of July 12, 2023      (Board Action) 
 

XIV. Regular Meeting Called to Order 
   

XV. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 
  Board of Education Retreat  

 

XVI. Contractual Agreements         
• NASA Memorandum of Agreement        (Board Action) 
 

XVII. Business           (Board Action)  
 Budget Transfers 
   Discards:  

- Elementary Library 
- Elementary School 

 

XVIII. Personnel           (Board Action)  
 Appointments: 

- 2023-2024 Summer Driver Education Teachers 
- Elementary Teachers 
- Student Helper 
- Summer Program Appointments 

 2023-2024 Substitutes 
 2023-2024 Extra-Curricular Advisors 
 Unpaid Leave      

XIX. Consent Agenda Items         (Board Action) 
• CSE, CPSE, and 504 Committee Recommendations 

 

XX. Executive Session          (Board Action) 
  

XXI. Adjourn the Regular Meeting of July 12, 2023      (Board Action)  



Organizational and Regular Meeting                   July 12, 2023 
Minutes of the Organizational and Regular Meetings of the Board of Education of Naples 
Central School held on Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at _______p.m. in the Naples High School 
Cafeteria.  
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki   
   Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Matthew Mahoney, Director of 
Pupil Personnel, Lindsey Evershed-Pursel and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the Organizational meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by 
District Clerk Pamela Claes. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Organizational and Regular 
Meetings of July 12, 2023 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of President of the Board of Education. The name of 
_____________________ was placed in nomination by _______________ seconded by 
_______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of 1st Vice President of the Board of Education. The 
name of ___________________ was placed in nomination by _______________ seconded by 
_______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of 2nd Vice President of the Board of Education. 
The name of ___________________ was placed in nomination by _______________ 
seconded by _______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
BE IT RESOLVED, that the below listed officers be approved for the 2023-2024 school year, 
effective for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
 

• School District Clerk for the 2023-2024 School Year: Pamela Claes 
  

• School District Treasurer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Mark Socola  
 

• Deputy School District Treasurers for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
- Norma Lewis - Phyllis Moore



Organizational and Regular Meeting                   July 12, 2023 
 

• School District Tax Collector for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
Michele Barkley, at the rate of $4,500.00 for the 2023-2024 School Year  
 

• School District Deputy Tax Collector for the 2023-2024 School Year: Chad Hunt 
 

• School District Claims Auditor for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
Evelyn Letta, at the rate of $2847.77 for the 2023-2024 School Year.  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples 
Central School District Board of Education approves the below listed appointments for the 
2023-2024 school year, effective July 1, 2023, with ratification of their acts performed in the 
ordinary course of their duties. 
 

• School Physician/Nurse Practitioner for the 2023-2024 School Year: WorkFit Medical, LLC 
   

• School Attorneys for the 2023-2024 School Year: The firm of Ferrara, Fiorenza P.C.  
 

• Management of issues related to employee contracts, personnel and students for the 2023-2024 
   School Year: Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Office of Personnel Relations.  
 

• Central Treasurers: Extra-Curricular Account for the 2023-2024 School Year: Michele Barkley 
and Evelyn Letta, and Pamela Claes as Deputy Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account in 
their absence.  

 

• Attendance Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Chief School Officer 
  

• District Independent Auditor for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
     The firm of Mengel, Metzger, Barr & Co. 
 

• District Bond Council for the 2023-2024 School Year: The firm of Timothy R. McGill  
 

• District Municipal Advisor for the 2023-2024 School Year: Be it resolved by this Board of 
Education that the firm of Bernard P. Donegan, Inc., is hereby designated Municipal Advisor 
to the Naples Central School District. Said firm shall be compensated for its services to be 
rendered in accordance with its Letter of Services dated June 21, 2023 (Attached). The School 
District School Business Administrator is hereby authorized to execute and deliver said Letter 
of Services.  This resolution shall take effect immediately.  

 

• Committee on Special Education for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
Chairperson - Director of Pupil Personnel  
Special Education Teacher of the Student – Rebecca Slade or other 
General Education Teacher of the Child – Diana DiGrande or other 
School Psychologists – Dr. Brian Meteyer or other  
Parent of the student with a Disability  
 

• Subcommittee on Special Education for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
Chairperson - Director of Pupil Personnel  
Special Education Teacher of the Student – Rebecca Slade or other 
General Education Teacher of the Child – Diana DiGrande or other 
Parent of the student with a Disability  
 

• Committee on Preschool Special Education for the 2023-2024 School Year: 
Chairperson - Director of Pupil Personnel  
Special Education Teacher Representative:  Natalie Ball or other  
General Education Teacher Representative:  Angela Lynk or other  
School Psychologists - Tammy Jo Matthews or other 
County Representative 
Parent of the child with a Disability  
 



Organizational and Regular Meeting                   July 12, 2023 
 
• Alternate CSE/CPSE Chairpersons: Dr. Brian Meteyer; Tammy Matthews;  

Heather Clark; or Melissa Andaloro 
 

• Records Access Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: School Business Administrator 
 

• FOIL Appeals Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: School Business Administrator  
 

• Records Management Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Michele Barkley  
 

• Asbestos LEA Designee for the 2023-2024 School Year: Director of Facilities   
 

• Homeless Children & Youth Liaison Designee (McKinney Vento Liaison) for the 2023-2024 
School Year: Director of Pupil Personnel  

 

• Title IX/ ADA Compliance Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Chief School Officer  
 

• Section 504 Compliance Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Director of Pupil Personnel  
 

• Surrogate Parent/Parent Representative: Carrie Grove 
 

• Special Education Mediation: NYS Dispute Resolution Association/Center for Dispute   
          Settlement 
 

• Medicaid Compliance Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Director of Pupil Personnel  
 

• Civil Rights Compliance Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Chief School Officer  
 

• Sexual Harassment Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Chief School Officer 
 

• Emergency Response Coordinators for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
 Elementary School Building – Elementary Principal  
 High School Building – Secondary Principal    

• Chemical Hygiene Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: School Business Administrator  
 

• Dignity for All Students (DASA) Coordinators for the 2023-2024 School Year:  
 Elementary Principal                                                                                                                                      

Secondary Principal   
 

• Chief Emergency Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Chief School Officer 
• Data Protection Officer for the 2023-2024 School Year: Benjamin Pursell  
• Extra-Classroom Chief Faculty Counselor: Secondary Principal 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples 
Central School District Board of Education approves the designations as listed for the 
2023-2024 school year. 
 

• The following banks are hereby designated as the Naples Central School District Depositories 
for the 2023-2024 School Year, and be it resolved, that in compliance with Section 53A and 
Section 254 of the State Education Law, amended 1935, as Board of Education of the Naples 
Central School District, we direct that all funds received by the treasurer, tax collector and 
treasurer of the internal and extra-curricular funds and securities for investments as a 3rd party 
bank shall be deposited in:  

- Five Star Bank 
- NYCLASS – New York Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities System 

 

• Official School Newspaper for the 2023-2024 School Year: The Daily Messenger  
 

 



Organizational and Regular Meeting                   July 12, 2023 
• The establishment of Petty Cash Fund for the 2023-2024 School Year:  

School Lunch - $85.00  
 

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to certify 
payrolls of the district for the 2023-2024 School Year. 

 

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer; School Business Administrator; or Director 
of Facilities to be designated as School Purchasing Agents for the 2023-2024 School Year.  

 

• Authorization is given for the School Business Administrator, the School District Treasurer, the 
Deputy District Treasurers, or the School District Clerk to act as Official Bank Signatories. 

  

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 
authorize the award to the low bidder for bond anticipation notes in the absence of the Board 
President. 

 

• The Board of Education meeting dates for the 2023-2024 School Year are designated as 
follows:  
July 12, 2023 
August 9, 2023 
September 6, 2023 
September 20, 2023 
October 4, 2023 

October 18, 2023 
November 1, 2023 
December 6, 2023 
January 3, 2024 
January 17, 2024 

February 7, 2024 
March 6, 2024 
March 20, 2024 
April 10, 2024 
April 24, 2024: WFL BOCES Vote 

May 8, 2024 
May 21, 2024: Annual School Vote 
June 12, 2024

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 

approve Budget Transfers up to $25,000.00 for the 2023-2024 School Year and to provide the 
Board of Education with monthly reports on such transfers.  

 

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer, School Business Administrator or School 
District Clerk where applicable, to act as the representative of the school district and to sign all 
applications in conjunction with any and all Federal and State aid projects, BOCES Contracts 
and Agreements as well as local agency contracts with Board of Education approval. 

 

• Naples Central School District, responsible for administration of one or more schools referred 
to as the School Food Authority (SFA), has entered into agreement to participate in the 
National School Lunch Program, School Breakfast Program, and/or Special Milk Program and 
accepts responsibility for providing free and reduced-price meals and/or free milk to eligible 
children in the schools under its jurisdiction.        

The SFA assures the State Education Department that the school system will uniformly 
implement the policy with respect to determining the eligibility of children for free and 
reduced-price meals in each  school building under its jurisdiction which participates in the 
programs mentioned above as per the Policy Statement for Free and Reduced-Price Meals or 
Free Milk. 

 

• Authorization is hereby given for board members to attend NYS educationally related 
conferences, workshops and conventions during the 2023-2024 School Year, expenses paid by 
the District, with out of state conferences, workshops and conventions to be decided by the 
Board of Education.  

 

• Authorization is given to establish a mileage reimbursement rate at the Internal Revenue 
Service business rate per mile for the 2023-2024 School Year. 

 



Organizational and Regular Meeting                    July 12, 2023 
 
•  Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer to require an employee to submit to a 

medical examination to determine his/her fitness to continue employment, and to make such 
arrangements as are necessary to effectuate this resolution.  

 

•  Authorization is given that all School Board Policies, Code of Ethics, and School Safety Plan, 
as previously established, be re-adopted for the 2023-2024 School Year.  

 

•  Authorization is given to approve the Code of Conduct for the Naples Central School District 
per the  requirements of the Project SAVE Legislation (Education Law Sections 2801 and 
100.2.I of the Commissioner's Regulations.)  

 

•  Authorization is given to the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 
employ temporary, part-time, per diem, or substitute personnel on an emergency basis.  

 

•  Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 
approve the travel and other business expenses of teaching and non-teaching personnel under 
adopted board policy, including advance payments. 

 

•  Authorization is given for the District Treasurer or Deputy District Treasurers to pay invoices 
or billings offering discounts and to pay billings for retirement, federal and state taxes, 
scholarships, liability and health insurance, employee voluntary deductions, and other invoice 
or billings the School Business Administrator deems necessary to be in the best interest of the 
District.     

 

•  Authorization for appointment of an Impartial Hearing Officer:           
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the current list of certified hearing officers from the State 
Education Department's web-based Impartial Hearing Officer Reporting System, who are 
identified as available to serve in this District, and the list as amended from time-to-time by the 
State Education Department and posted on the web-based IHO reporting system as the 
District's list of Impartial Hearing Officers. 

 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that the School District Clerk and Chief School Officer or 
Chief School Officer's designee shall select certified hearing officers from the State Education 
Department's web-based Impartial Hearing Officer Reporting System, who are available to 
serve in the District from the list of Impartial Hearing Officers who are certified by the 
Commissioner of Education of New York State; and document the rotational selection process 
and engage in the ministerial acts necessary to determine the first available impartial hearing  
officer for selection in each particular case.  The State Education Department's then-current 
published list on the web-based Impartial Hearing Officer Reporting System will constitute the 
District's list of names and statement of the qualifications of each Hearing Officer. 

 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that when an Impartial Hearing Officer must be appointed at 
a time when the Board of Education is not in session or between board meetings, the Board 
President or Vice-President are authorized to appoint the first available hearing officer to serve 
in a particular case.  In the event that neither the Board President nor Vice President is 
available to make such an appointment, any member of the Board may appoint the first 
available hearing officer to serve on a particular case.  Board Member appointment of an 
Impartial Hearing Officer to conduct a hearing shall be promptly reported to the Board. 

 

•  Authorization is given to approve the Bonding of Personnel in the amount of $1,000,000 each: 
Chief School Officer  
School Business Administrator   
School District Clerk  
School District Tax Collector   
Deputy School District Tax Collector 

School District Treasurer  
Deputy School District Treasurer  
Internal Claims Auditor  
Central Treasurer & Deputy Central Treasurer 
   for Extra-Classroom Activity Funds 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      July 12, 2023 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Organizational Meeting of July 12, 2023 is hereby 
adjourned at ______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
A quorum being present, the Regular meeting of July 12, 2023 was called to order at 
_______ p.m. by Board President ____________. 
 
Motion:        
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve a 
Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples Association of School Administrators and the 
Naples Central School District regarding working remotely when students and teachers are not 
in session. (Attached)  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central 
School District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as 
presented: 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Budget Transfers:  
                     Amount       Amount   

                          Transferred    Transferred 
Budget Account  Description      From                      To__________________                                      
 

2110-120-02-0000     Teacher Salaries 4-6 $37,525.00   
2110-120-02-1000     Teacher Salaries Kdg-3     $45,000.00 
2110-130-01-0000     Teacher Salaries 7-12        $40,000.00 
2020-150-00-0000     Instructional Salaries                                     $90,000.00 
                                   Interim Secondary Principal  
2850-150-01-0000     Instructional Salaries                                     $26,415.00 
                                   Co-Curricular Activities 
2855-150-01-0000     Instructional Salaries                                     $6,110.00 
                                   Interscholastic Athletics                                                               

Total Amount Transferred From:             -$122,525.00         
Total Amount Transferred To:                                                         $122,525.00 
 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
Elementary School Library Discards (List attached) 
Elementary School Building Discards as follows: 
-  My Side of the Mountain: 20 Copies 
-  Frightful’s Mountain: 20 Copies 
-  Grade 5 McGraw Hill Social Studies Textbooks: 36 Copies 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      July 12, 2023 
 

Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central 
School District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Summer Driver Education Teachers for the 2023-2024 School Year, as per the Naples 
Teachers' Association current contract: 
Matthew Green, 8548 Maxfield Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Robert Birdsall, 8 Rushville Road, Naples, NY 14512 

 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments: 

 

- Carlee Anne Sossong, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 13, 2023 
and expiring on July 12, 2027, as an Elementary Education Teacher, effective July 13, 2023.  
Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee 
receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification areas and status 
are Childhood Education, Grades 1-6, Initial; and Early Childhood Education, Birth-Grade 
2, Initial. Salary for this position will be Step 2 of the 2023-2024 Distribution Schedule – 
Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the 
regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

- Jennifer Kohlenberg, to a probationary term of three (3) years beginning on July 13, 2023 
   and expiring on July 12, 2026, as an Elementary Education Teacher, effective July 13, 2023.  

Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee 
receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area and status 
is Childhood Education, Grades 1-6, Professional. Salary for this position will be Step 10 of 
the 2023-2024 Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with 
and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the 
by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

- Anna E. Halpa, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 13, 2023 
and expiring on July 12, 2027, as a Music Teacher, effective July 13, 2023.  Eligibility for 
tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee receiving APPR 
ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years 
and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area and status is Music, Initial. 
Salary for this position will be Step 1 of the 2023-2024 Distribution Schedule – Bachelors.  
This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the 
Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Temporary appointments for the   
2024-2024 School Year: 
 

-   Allen Miller, 5543A State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512, as a Student Helper to help in the 
Facilities Department, effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, at the rate of 
$14.20/hour.  

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following amended Summer Program 
appointment:  

 

Extended School Year Special Education Teacher Assistant, for the time period of  
July 10, 2023 through August 18, 2024, Monday through Friday salary as per negotiated 
agreement: Kelly Hall



Regular Meeting                      July 12, 2023 
 
•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following amended Summer Program 

appointment:  
 

   Additional Staffing:  Carrie Grove as an Instructional Coach for up to twenty days in addition   
to summer professional development days. 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves retired Elementary teacher Jeanne Black to complete 
Benchmarking for the 2023-2024 School Year at the rate of Step 1 of the 2023-2024 
Distribution Schedule – Masters.    

 

• Resolved, that the 2023-2024 Substitutes are approved as presented (List attached). 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2023-2024 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
 

Academic All-Stars: Jonathan Betrus 
Choral Director:  Margaret Crabb 
Fitness Room Monitor – Fall: Alyson Powers 
Fitness Room Monitor – Winter: Frank Gleichauf 
Fitness Room Monitor – Spring: Robert Birdsall 
Game Club: Antone Olney 
Grade 7 Advisor: Alyson Powers  
Grade 8 Advisor: Elisha Burger 
Grade 9 Advisor: Shelly Hannacker  
Grade 10 Advisor: Jonathan Betrus   
Grade 11 Advisor: Colleen Betrus 
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: William Murphy    
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: Jaime Weller   
Indoor Soccer - Boys: Ryan Betrus 
Indoor Soccer – Girls: Frank Gleichauf 
Language Clubs: Spanish: Heather Reigelsperger 
Language Clubs: French: Lindsey Alongi 
Elementary Vocal Music: Julie Austin 
9th Grade Mentoring: Colleen Betrus 
National Honor Society: Lindsey Alongi 
NCS Musical Director: Julie Austin 
NCS Musical Vocal Instruction: Margaret Crabb 
NCS Musical Choreographer: Hanna Fox 
Operation Santa Advisor – Kelly VandeSande 
Outdoor Adventure Club: Jonathan Betrus  
Rotary Interact Club: Colleen Betrus 
Ski Club Advisor: Abigail Castle 
Assistant Ski Club Advisor: Julie Didas 
Senior High Band Director: Philip Bariteau   

Stand Up Club: Lesah McMullen  
Steel Pan Band: Julie Austin 
Student Council-Elementary: Jessica Mothersell   
Student Council-Elementary: Julie Fitzpatrick   
Student Council -Junior High: Lindsey Alongi   
Student Council -Senior High: William Murphy   
Clay Target Team: Jonathan Betrus 
Yearbook: Co-Advisor: Evelyn Letta   
Yearbook: Co-Advisor: Crystal Cole-Adams 
Color Guard - Spring: Elisha Burger 
Assistant Color Guard: Shaylynn Whipple 
Winterguard: Shaylynn Whipple 
Marching Band - Spring: Philip Bariteau   
Technology Assistant to the Swim Team: Melinda Foster 
Elementary Library Club: Gretchen Pulver – No Stipend 
Environmental Club: Jonathan Betrus – No Stipend 
Flying Fajitas Club: Robert Birdsall – No Stipend 
NCS Health Club: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
High School Library Club: Colleeen Betrus – No stipend 
High School Chorus Club: Margaret Crabb – No Stipend 
NCS Softball Advisor: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
NCS Running Club: Collen Betrus – No Stipend 
NCS Swim Team Advisor: Alinda Gangi – No stipend 
One Club: Monica Kastner – No stipend 
Peer Leadership Advisor: Bill Murphy – No stipend 
Project Based Learning Advisor: Colleen Betrus-No Stipend 
Technology Club: Abigail Castle – No Stipend 
Cross Country Club Co-Advisor: Heather Reigelsperger – No Stipend 
Cross Country Club Co-Advisor: Tyler Vest – No Stipend 
Golf Club Advsior: Adam Robison – No Stipend 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following requests for unpaid leave: 
  

- Lexus Austin, Teacher Aide :  
    Four (4) Unpaid days - From June 14, 15, 16, & 20, 2023. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 



Organizational and Regular Meeting                    July 12, 2023 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
- Committee on Special Education actions of May 31, 2023; June 5, 2023; June 13, 2023; 

and June 21, 2023. 
 

- Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of June 8, 2023; and June 14, 2023. 
 

- 504 Committee actions of December 8, 2022. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of July 12, 2023 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 























































































NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL

2023‐2024 SUBSTITUTE LIST

NAME POSITION ADDRESS, CITY, ST, ZIP

Abraham, Darryl Teacher 8634 Rt 21, Naples, NY 14512

Abraham, Madeline Teacher 7321 Clement Road, Naples, NY 14512

Austin, Lexus Teacher 38 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512

Baysinger, Susan Teacher 13 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512

Baysinger, Susan Teacher Aide 13 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512

Bennett, Jean Teacher 58 East Avenue, Naples, NY 14512

Betrus, Barbara Teacher PO Box 113, Naples, NY 14512

Betrus, Abigail Lifeguard 24 Academy Street, Naples, NY 14512

Bjork, Lyndsey Cleaner 22 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512

Bjork, Lyndsey Teacher Aide 22 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512

Black, Jeanne Teacher 33 Thrall Street, Naples, NY 14512

Bruen, Maxwell Teacher 18 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512

Carr, Haydn Teacher 8642 Cohocton St., Naples, NY 14512

Castle, Rylie Teacher Aide 615 Italy Valley Rd, Naples, NY 14512

Christmas, Hannah Lifeguard 17 Mt. Pleasant St, Naples, NY 14512

Cole-Adams, Crystal Teacher 7971 Hickory Bottom Rd, Naples, NY 14512

Coleman, Terri-Lee Teacher 4376 Italy Hill Road, Branchport, NY  14418

Crawford, Priscilla Teacher 5431 Hollow Tree Drive, Canandaigua, NY 14424

D'Aurizio, Cora Lifeguard 11 West Ave., Naples, NY 14512

Devries, Alexandra Teacher 5500 Stid Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512

Dixon, Valarie Teacher 5109 County Road 36, Honeoye, NY 14471

Dombroski, Alexandra School Monitor 16 Sunnyside Estates, Middlesex, NY 14507

Dombroski, Alexandra Teacher Aide 16 Sunnyside Estates, Middlesex, NY 14507

Dutcher, Molly Teacher 4946 Wyffels Rd, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Edgerton, Chris Teacher 1768 Elmwood Circle, Farmington, NY 14425

Fargnoli, Sarah Teacher 7542 County Road 36, Naples, NY 14512

Finnan, Fisher Lifeguard 3962 Brink Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512

Fowler, Michael Teacher 132 North Main St., Naples, NY  14512

Fowler, Michael Teacher Aide 132 North Main St., Naples, NY  14512

Frappier, Sargent Teacher 25 Lyon St., Naples, NY  14512

Frederick, Sadie Teacher 7378 Griesa Hill Rd, Naples, NY 14512

Gangi, Alinda Lifeguard 21 Elizabeth St., Naples, NY 14512

Gordon, Jill Teacher Aide 6765 State Route 21, Naples, NY 14512

Gordon, Jill Teacher Assistant 6765 State Route 21, Naples, NY 14512

Gossage, Patricia Teacher PO Box 432, Naples, NY 14512

Habben, Patricia Teacher 5481 Seneca Point Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Habben, Patricia Teacher Aide 5481 Seneca Point Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Habben, Patricia Teacher Assistant 5481 Seneca Point Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Habben, Patricia Typist 5481 Seneca Point Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Hale, Anna Nurse LPN 8 Naples Street, Atlanta, NY 14808

Hale, Anna Typist 8 Naples Street, Atlanta, NY 14808

Hale , Anna Teacher Aide 8 Naples Street, Atlanta, NY 14808

Prepared 06/30/23

BOE Meeting 07/12/2023 1 of 3



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL

2023‐2024 SUBSTITUTE LIST

NAME POSITION ADDRESS, CITY, ST, ZIP

Hall, Abigail Lifeguard 5339 Whiting Road, Naples, NY 14512

Hall , Kelly Teacher 14 Thrall Street, Naples, NY 14512

Hawks, Barbara Teacher 7451 County Rd 12, Naples, NY 14512

Hawks, Barbara Teacher Aide 7451 County Rd 12, Naples, NY 14512

Hubbard, Jennifer School Monitor 15 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512

Hubbard, Jennifer Teacher 15 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512

Hubbard, Jennifer Teacher Aide 15 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512

Hubbard, Jennifer Typist 15 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512

Hulbert, Kendra Lifeguard 6303 West Hollow Rd, Naples, NY 14512

King, Brenda Teacher 6876 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512

King, Brenda Teacher Aide 6876 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512

King, Brenda Teacher Assistant 6876 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512

Krueger, Priscilla Teacher 6881 Hemlock Drive, Naples, NY 14512

Lester, Ryan Teacher Aide 7186 Eelpot Road, Naples, NY 14512

Lincoln, Matthew Lifeguard 6963 Granger Point Drive, Naples, NY 14512

Mann, Paytan Teacher 5073 County Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Mason, Pamela Teacher 357 Scott Road, Penn Yan, NY  14527

Maynard, Lori Teacher 65 East Avenue, Naples, NY 14512

McMullen, Dylan Teacher 6280 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512

McMullen, Dylan Lifeguard 6280 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512

Middleton, Jessica Teacher 6881 Hemlock Drive, Naples, NY 14512

Mothersell, Jessica` Lifeguard 243 Gorham St., Apt 1201, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Naramore, Jennifer Teacher 4971 State Route 245, Naples, NY 14512

Olney, Jessie Teacher 7884 Gulick Rd, Naples, NY 14512

Osborn, Gabrielle Teacher 7654 West Hall Rd, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Osborn, Gabrielle Teacher Aide 7654 West Hall Rd, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Osborn, Gabrielle Teacher Assistant 7654 West Hall Rd, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Osborn, Gabrielle Typist 7654 West Hall Rd, Canandaigua, NY 14424

Patnode, Erin (Becca) Teacher 11505 Nickles Road, Prattsburgh, NY  14873

Porter, Juantia Teacher 8771 Garlinghouse Rd., Naples, NY 14512

Porter, Michael Teacher, F/T Contract Substitute 7466 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512

Pulver, Edda Teacher 7960 Garlinghouse Rd., Naples, NY 14512

Reigelsperger, Drew Lifeguard 11 Sprague St, Naples, NY 14512

Riesenberger, Kathleen Teacher 7469 County Road 12, Naples, NY 14512

Rodriguez, Brianna Teacher 166 South Main St., Naples, NY 14512

Smith, Parker Lifeguard 150 Martin Road, Naples, NY 14512

Stanton, Kathy Teacher 11551 Maple Ave., Naples, NY 14512

Stevens, Roberta Clerk 9148 Garlinghouse Road, Naples, NY 14512

Taillon, Shane Teacher, F/T Contract Substitute 2924 County Rd 40, Bloomfield, NY 14469

Uhl, Alyx Teacher 11261 Chapel St, Wayland, NY 14572

Walters, Susan Teacher 3676 Briggs Road, Bloomfield, NY 14469

Welch, Barbara Teacher Aide 7002 County Road 12, Naples, NY 14512

Prepared 06/30/23

BOE Meeting 07/12/2023 2 of 3



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL

2023‐2024 SUBSTITUTE LIST

NAME POSITION ADDRESS, CITY, ST, ZIP

Wheaton, Christine Clerk PO Box 56, Atlanta, NY 14808

Wheaton, Christine Teacher Aide PO Box 56, Atlanta, NY 14808

Whiting, Cydney Lifeguard 6365 Italy Valley , Naples, NY 14512

Wilkins, Jordon Food Service Helper 33 Academy St., Apt. 1, Naples, NY 14512

Wixom, Laura Clerk PO Box 642, Naples, NY 14512

Wixom, Laura Food Service Helper PO Box 642, Naples, NY 14512

Wixom, Laura School Monitor PO Box 642, Naples, NY 14512

Wixom, Laura Teacher Aide PO Box 642, Naples, NY 14512

Wixom, Laura Typist PO Box 642, Naples, NY 14512

Wordingham, Deborah Teacher 6142 Cook School Rd, Prattsburgh, NY  14873

Yates, Owen Lifeguard 6154 State Route 53, Prattsburgh, NY  14873

Yee, Clyde Teacher 7930 Garlinghouse Road, Naples, NY 14512

Prepared 06/30/23

BOE Meeting 07/12/2023 3 of 3


	01 -Board Agenda Organizational & Regular Meeting - 07-12-23.pdf
	02 - Organizational & Regular Meeting of July 12, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - 2023-2024 Bernard P. Donegan - Letter of Municipal Advisor Services
	04 - NASA MOA - 2023-07-12 - re Working Remotely
	05 - Discards - Elementary Library - July 12, 2023
	06 - 2023-2024 Substitute List - Approval on 07-12-2023 FINAL

